Cookbook for Zeeland Middle Schools

Created by HPS Menu Planner

Table of Contents

A. Popcorn Chicken & Honey Wheat Dinner Roll **Corn Dog B.** Corn Dog C. Ham Chef Salad w/Croutons & Roll **Cereal & Teddy Grahams Cereal & Blueberry Muffin Cereal & Pop-Tart** Sausage & Cheese on English Muffin **Cereal & Nutrigrain Bar** A. Breaded Chicken Patty on a Bun **Breaded Chicken Patty on a Bun B.** Cheese Pizza **Diced Pears with Kiwi** A. Pancakes & Sausage Links B. Baked Mozzarella Cheese Sticks & Marinara A. Bosco Sticks & Marinara **B.** Cheese Omelet & Cinnamon Roll A. Pepperoni Pizza B. BBQ Rib on a Bun **Steamed Broccoli**

Cereal & Cheesestick

B. Chicken Rings & Dinner Roll **Cereal & Cheesestick** A. Macaroni & Cheese w/Dinner Roll B. Cheeseburger on Bun A. Apple Cinnamon Texas Toast & Sausage Links **B. Pepperoni Pizza Stuffed Breadsticks** A. Turkey Gravy & Dinner Roll B. Hot Dog on a Bun A. Mini Pepperoni Calzones **B.** Turkey & Cheese on Croissant C. Yogurt, Cheese Stick, Cereal, & Goldfish Crackers Breakfast Sausage Pizza **Cereal & Goldfish Giant Grahams Whipped Potatoes Cereal & Banana Muffin** A. Mini Corn Dogs A. Breaded Chicken Drumstick & Dinner Roll **B. Pizza Sticks & Marinara** C. Munchable

A. Sloppy Joe on Bun

A. BBQ Rib on a Bun

A. Beef, Bean & Cheese Burrito

B. Chicken Nuggets & Dinner Roll

B. Cheeseburger Sliders

- A. Nacho Supreme & Tortilla Chips
- B. Popcorn Chicken & Cornbread Mini Loaf
- A. Cheese Omelet & Cinnamon Roll
- B. Pepperoni Pizza

Cereal & Cheddar Goldfish Crackers

Cereal & Oatmeal Chocolate Bar

- A. Cheeseburger on Bun
- **B.** Bosco Sticks & Marinara
- **B.** Beef Fiestada Pizza
- C. Soybutter & Jam Sandwich, String Cheese, & Cheddar Goldfish
- D. Pepperoni Pizza
- C. Lasagna Roll Up & Garlic Bread

Pepperoni Pizza

C. Spicy Popcorn Chicken & Mini Cornbread Loaf

Apple Cinnamon Texas Toast & Sausage Links

BBQ Rib on a Bun

Beef, Bean & Cheese Burrito

A. Popcorn Chicken & Honey Wheat Dinner Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13032

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX POPCORN BRD WGRAIN FC .28Z 4-8	12 Piece	327120
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365

Preparation Instructions

Corn Dog

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13033

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CORN DOG CHIX WGRAIN 72-4Z GCHC	1 Each	620220

Preparation Instructions

FROZEN: FRY - NOT RECOMMENDED CONVECTION OVEN - 350F DEGREES FOR 24-27 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN - 350 F FOR 34-36 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN. MICROWAVE (1100 WATTS): HIGH 75-85 SECONDS. QTY: 2 THAWED: FRY: 350F FOR 4-5 MINUTES. QTY: 3 CONVECTION OVEN: 350F FOR 14-17 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 350F FOR 24-26 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN MICROWAVE (1100 WATTS): HIGH FOR 30 SECONDS, TURN, HIGH FOR 30 SECONDS MORE. QTY: 2

B. Corn Dog

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13042

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CORN DOG CHIX WGRAIN 72-4Z GCHC	1 Each	620220

Preparation Instructions

FROZEN: FRY - NOT RECOMMENDED CONVECTION OVEN - 350F DEGREES FOR 24-27 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN - 350 F FOR 34-36 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN. MICROWAVE (1100 WATTS): HIGH 75-85 SECONDS. QTY: 2 THAWED: FRY: 350F FOR 4-5 MINUTES. QTY: 3 CONVECTION OVEN: 350F FOR 14-17 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 350F FOR 24-26 MINUTES. QTY: FULL PAN MICROWAVE (1100 WATTS): HIGH FOR 30 SECONDS, TURN, HIGH FOR 30 SECONDS MORE. QTY: 2

C. Ham Chef Salad w/Croutons & Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13043

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
LETTUCE ROMAINE RIBBONS 6-2 RSS	1 Cup	451730
TURKEY HAM DCD 2-5 JENNO	1/4 Cup	202150
CHEESE AMER SHRD R/F 4-5 LOL	1/4 Cup	861950
CUCUMBER SELECT 6CT MRKN	1/4 Cup	592323
TOMATO CHERRY 11 MRKN	1/4 Cup	569551
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365
CROUTON HMSTYL SEAS 10-2 GFS	1/2 Cup	748500

Preparation Instructions

INSTRUCTIONS:

Place lettuce ribbons in container 441953. Place in two separate mounds the meat choice and cheese. Arrange cucumber and tomato wedges. Close container and keep in cooler until ready to serve.

Cereal & Teddy Grahams

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13062

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CRACKER GRHM TEDDY CINN 1Z 4-12CT	1 Package	728760
CEREAL CINN TOAST R/S BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	365790

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Blueberry Muffin

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13063

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS WGRAIN BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	264702
MUFFIN BLUEB WGRAIN IW 72-2Z ARYZTA	1 Each	557970

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Pop-Tart

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 se	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13064

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL RICE CHEX WGRAIN BWL 96CT GENM	1 Package	268711
PASTRY POP-TART WGRAIN CINN 120-1CT	1 Piece	695880

Preparation Instructions

Sausage & Cheese on English Muffin

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13065

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
SAUSAGE PTY CKD 250-1.2Z COMM	1 Each	109000
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice	722360
MUFFIN ENG 100WHLWHT 2Z 6-12CT THMAS	1 Each	880111

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Nutrigrain Bar

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13066

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS HNYNUT BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	509396
BAR STRAWB WGRAIN 96CT NUTRIGRAIN	1 Each	209761

Preparation Instructions

A. Breaded Chicken Patty on a Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13067

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	558061
Hamburger Bun	1 Each	3159

Preparation Instructions

Breaded Chicken Patty on a Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13068

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX PTY BRD WGRAIN 3.26Z 4-7.7	1 Each	558061
Hamburger Bun	1 Each	3159

Preparation Instructions

B. Cheese Pizza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13069

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PIZZA CHS 4X6 WGRAIN 100 96-4.5Z	1 Each	153650

Preparation Instructions

Diced Pears with Kiwi

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Fruit
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13070

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PEAR DCD 6-10 COMM	1/2 Cup	110690
KIWI 33-39CT P/L	17/100 Cup	287008

Preparation Instructions

A. Pancakes & Sausage Links

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13090

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PANCAKE WGRAIN 144CT 1.14Z AJ	2 Each	617650
SAUSAGE LNK PORK 1.2Z 250CT COMM	2 Each	344090

Preparation Instructions

B. Baked Mozzarella Cheese Sticks & Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13091

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
SAUCE MARINARA A/P 6-10 REDPK	1/4 Cup	592714
APTZR MOZZ STIX BRD R/F 8-3 FRM RCH	6 Each	143261

Preparation Instructions

A. Bosco Sticks & Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13092

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS STFD WGRAIN 6 144CT	2 Each	235411
SAUCE MARINARA A/P 6-10 REDPK	1/4 Cup	592714

Preparation Instructions

B. Cheese Omelet & Cinnamon Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13094

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
EGG OMELET CHS COLBY 144-2.1Z	1 Each	240080
DOUGH ROLL CINN LRG 120-2.25Z RICH	1 Each	222127
ICING WHT GLOSSY 43# BRILL	1 Tablespoon	850631

Preparation Instructions

A. Pepperoni Pizza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13095

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PIZZA PEPP 4X6 WGRAIN 100 96-4.5Z	1 Each	152111

Preparation Instructions

B. BBQ Rib on a Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13096

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BEEF RIB BBQ HNY 100-3.24Z PIER	1 Each	451410
4" WG HAMBURGER BUN, AUNT MILLIES	1 bun	3159

Preparation Instructions

Steamed Broccoli

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13097

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BROCCOLI FZ 30 COMM	1/2 Cup	549292

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Cheesestick

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13099

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL GLDN GRAHAMS BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	509434
CHEESE STIX CHED MLD R/F IW 168-1Z	1 Each	786830

Preparation Instructions

A. Sloppy Joe on Bun

Servings:	832.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	2.50 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13150

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BEEF CRUMBLES 8-5 COMM	130 Pound	581950
SALT IODIZED 25 CARG	1/4 Cup	108286
SPICE PEPR BLK REST GRIND 5 TRDE	1/4 Cup	242179
ONION DEHY CHPD 15 P/L	2 1/4 Cup	263036
CELERY STIX 4-3 RSS	2 1/4 Ounce	781592
KETCHUP FCY JUG W/PUMP 6-114Z REDG	228 Ounce	695530
MUSTARD YELLOW PREP 4-1GAL CRWNCOLL	2 Cup	860221
VINEGAR WHT DISTILLED 4 4-1GAL	1 Cup	517582
SOUP CRM OF CELERY 12-5 HNZ	3 #5 CAN	101613
SOUP CRM OF CHIX 12-5 HNZ	3 #5 CAN	101656
SAUCE BBQ 4-1GAL GFS	1 1/2 Gallon	734136
4" WG HAMBURGER BUN, AUNT MILLIES	832 bun	3159
SUGAR BROWN MED 25 GFS	2 Quart	108626

Preparation Instructions

B. Chicken Rings & Dinner Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13151

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365
CHIX CHNK RING BRD WGRAIN 75074Z	5 Piece	281771

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Cheesestick

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13152

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL GLDN GRAHAMS BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	509434
CHEESE STIX CHED MLD R/F IW 168-1Z	1 Each	786830

Preparation Instructions

A. Macaroni & Cheese w/Dinner Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13153

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
ENTREE MACAR & CHS R/F WGRAIN 6-5	67/100 Cup	119122
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365

Preparation Instructions

B. Cheeseburger on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13154

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice	722360
BEEF PTY CHARB 200-2.5Z ADV	1 Each	203270
Hamburger Bun ZPS	1 bun	3159

Preparation Instructions

A. Apple Cinnamon Texas Toast & Sausage Links

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13155

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
TOAST TEXAS APPL CINN IW 96-3.3Z S&F	1 Slice	152504
SAUSAGE LNK PORK 1.2Z 250CT COMM	2 Each	344090

Preparation Instructions

B. Pepperoni Pizza Stuffed Breadsticks

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13156

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BREADSTICK PIZZA STFD PEPP 105-4Z	3 Each	736652

Preparation Instructions

Product should be stored frozen and cooked thawed. Allow to thaw prior to cooking. Cook for 9 - 12 minutes in a 325 degree F -350 degree F convection oven. Products appear to be cooked but are not and need to be cooked to an internal temperature of 165 degrees F.

A. Turkey Gravy & Dinner Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13157

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
TURKEY & GRAVY 4-7	4 Ounce	722460
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365

Preparation Instructions

B. Hot Dog on a Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13158

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
FRANKS TKY UNCURED 2Z 4-5 JENNO	1 Each	656882
HOT DOG BUN, W GRAIN, AM	1 bun	4040

Preparation Instructions

A. Mini Pepperoni Calzones

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13159

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CALZONE PIZZA MINI PEPP WHE 144CT	3 Piece	527950

Preparation Instructions

B. Turkey & Cheese on Croissant

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13160

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
TURKEY BRST SLCD WHT 1/2Z 12-1 JENNO	4 Slice	244190
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice	722360
CROISSANT SLCD WGRAIN 2.35Z 4-12CT SL	1 Each	172172

Preparation Instructions

C. Yogurt, Cheese Stick, Cereal, & Goldfish Crackers

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13161

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
YOGURT DANIMAL STRAWB BAN N/F 48-4Z	1 Each	869921
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168-1Z LOL	1 Each	786580
CEREAL CINN TOAST R/S BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	365790
CRACKER GLDFSH CHED WGRAIN 30075Z	1 Package	736280

Preparation Instructions

Breakfast Sausage Pizza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13163

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PIZZA WGRAIN BKFST TKY SAUS 128-3.31Z	1 Each	160432

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Goldfish Giant Grahams

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13164

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS WGRAIN BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	264702
CRACKER GLDFSH GRHM VAN 3009Z PEPP	1 Each	198472

Preparation Instructions

Whipped Potatoes

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Vegetable
Serving Size:	0.50 Cup	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13165

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
POTATO PRLS EXCEL 12-28Z BAMER	7/10 Ounce	613738

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Banana Muffin

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13172

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS HNYNUT BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	509396
MUFFIN BAN WGRAIN IW 72-2Z ARYZTA	1 Each	557981

Preparation Instructions

A. Mini Corn Dogs

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	6.00 Piece	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13269

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CORN DOG TKY MINI .67Z 6-5 JTM	6 Piece	722301

Preparation Instructions

From a frozen state open bag and place mini corn dogs on cooking tray and cook at 350 degrees F. Heat for approximately 20 minutes or until product reaches serving temperature.

A. Breaded Chicken Drumstick & Dinner Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13270

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX DRMSTX BRD WGRAIN CKD 4-7.4	1 Piece	603391
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365

Preparation Instructions

Conventional Oven: Preheat oven to 350 degrees F. Place pieces in a single layer on a parchment paper lined sheet pan or on a wire rack sprayed with pan release. Heat for 25-30 minutes. For best performance hold on a sheet pan, uncovered, with a wire rack, above 140 degrees F in a dry heat environment. Appliances vary, adjust accordingly. Marketing Tips

B. Pizza Sticks & Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13271

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS STFD 2.1Z 10-20CT	2 Each	232930
SAUCE MARINARA A/P 6-10 REDPK	1/4 Cup	592714

Preparation Instructions

COOK PRODUCT UNTIL INTERNAL TEMPERATURE REACHES 160 DEGREES F. CONVECTION OVEN: PREHEAT TO 350 DEGREES F. PLACE 2 FROZEN SHEETS OF BREADSTICKS ON BAKING PAN. BAKE FOR 13-15 MINUTES. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: BAKE FOR 20-25 MINUTES.

C. Munchable

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13273

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BREAD ULTRA LOCO WGRAIN 6.5 12-12CT	1 Each	696831
CHEESE CHED MED CUBED 6-1 GCHC	4 Piece	471496
All Natural Smoked Turkey Breast	5 Slice	257412

Preparation Instructions

A. BBQ Rib on a Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13274

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BEEF RIB BBQ HNY 100-3.24Z PIER	1 Each	451410
4" WG HAMBURGER BUN, AUNT MILLIES	1 bun	3159

Preparation Instructions

A. Beef, Bean & Cheese Burrito

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13275

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BURRITO BF/BEAN/CHS WGRAIN CN 60-5Z	1 Each	497221

Preparation Instructions

REHEATING INSTRUCTIONS: COOK FROM THAWED STATE ONLY. COOKING FROM FROZEN IS NOT RECOMMENDED. MICROWAVE AND DEEP FRYING ARE NOT RECOMMENDED. CONVENTIONAL OVEN - 280 DEGREES F FOR 25-30 MINUTES. CONVECTION OVEN 280 DEGREES F FOR 16-22 MINUTES

B. Chicken Nuggets & Dinner Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13277

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX CHUNKS BRD WGRAIN .66Z 4-7	5 Each	558040
Honey Wheat Tea Roll	1 Each	4365

Preparation Instructions

PREPARATION: APPLIANCES VARY, ADJUST ACCORDINGLY. CONVECTION OVEN: 6-8 MINUTES AT 375*F FROM FROZEN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 8-10 MINUTES AT 400*F FROM FROZEN.

B. Cheeseburger Sliders

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Package	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13278

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHEESEBURGER MINI TWIN 80-5.5Z COMM	2 Each	641270

Preparation Instructions

A. Nacho Supreme & Tortilla Chips

Servings:	960.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	2.50 Ounce	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13287

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BEEF CRUMBLES 8-5 COMM	150 Pound	581950
KETCHUP JUG POUR & STORE 6-114Z HNZ	4 #10 CAN	118290
SOUP TOMATO 12-5 HNZ	4 #5 CAN	102008
SOUP CRM OF CELERY 12-5 HNZ	1 #5 CAN	101613
SEASONING TACO MIX 2-5 GRSZ	1 1/4 Quart	427446
BEAN REFRD 6-10 COMM	3 #10 CAN	120540
SALSA 103Z 6-10 REDG	103 Ounce	452841
ONION DEHY CHPD 15 P/L	2 Cup	263036
SALT IODIZED 25 CARG	1/4 Cup	108286
SPICE PEPR BLK REST GRIND 16Z TRDE	1/4 Cup	225061
SPICE CHILI POWDER HOT 5.5 TRDE	1/4 Cup	224715
SAUCE CHS QUESO JALAP POUC 6-106Z LOL	212 Ounce	135271
SAUCE CHILI 6-10 GFS	169 1/2 Ounce	313025
LETTUCE ROMAINE RIBBONS 6-2 RSS	30 Gallon	451730
TOMATO 6X6 LRG 25 MRKN	15 Gallon	199036
CHIP TORTL RND YEL 5-1.5 KE	1440 Ounce	163020

Preparation Instructions

IN A PROPERLY CLEANED AND SANITIZED COOKING KETTLE, HEAT BEEF CRUMBLES AND TURKEY TO INTERNAL TEMPERATURE 0F 165 DEGREES. ADD THE REMAINING INGREDIENTS AND CONTINUE TO COOK STIRING OCCASIONALLY UNTIL YOU BRING THE MIXTURE BACK UP TO 165 DEGREES. SCOOP THE NACHO MIXTURE WITH A SAUCEPAN AND PUT INTO SERVING PANS.

INTERNAL TEMPERATURE REQUIREMENT: 165 DEGREES FOR 15 SECONDS

B. Popcorn Chicken & Cornbread Mini Loaf

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13294

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX POPCORN BRD WGRAIN FC .28Z 4-8	12 Piece	327120
CORNBREAD SNAC FORT WGRAIN IW 72-2Z	1 Each	159791

Preparation Instructions

PREPARATION: APPLIANCES VARY, ADJUST ACCORDINGLY. CONVECTION OVEN: 6-8 MINUTES AT 375 DEGREES F FROM FROZEN. CONVENTIONAL OVEN: 8-10 MINUTES AT 400 DEGREES F FROM FROZEN.

A. Cheese Omelet & Cinnamon Roll

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13296

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
EGG OMELET CHS COLBY 144-2.1Z	1 Each	240080
DOUGH ROLL CINN LRG 120-2.25Z RICH	1 Each	222127
ICING WHT GLOSSY 43# BRILL	1 Tablespoon	850631

Preparation Instructions

B. Pepperoni Pizza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13297

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PIZZA PEPP 4X6 WGRAIN 100 96-4.5Z	1 Each	152111

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Cheddar Goldfish Crackers

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13304

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL CHEERIOS WGRAIN BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	264702
CRACKER GLDFSH CHED WGRAIN 30075Z	1 Package	736280

Preparation Instructions

Cereal & Oatmeal Chocolate Bar

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Breakfast	Recipe ID:	R-13309

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CEREAL CINN TOAST R/S BWL 96CT GENM	1 Each	365790
BAR DBL CHOC OATML 144-1.24Z BTTYCR	1 Each	262103

Preparation Instructions

A. Cheeseburger on Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13319

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHEESE AMER 160CT SLCD R/F 6-5 LOL	1 Slice	722360
BEEF PTY CHARB 200-2.5Z ADV	1 Each	203270
Hamburger Bun ZPS	1 bun	3159

Preparation Instructions

B. Bosco Sticks & Marinara

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13320

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BREADSTICK CHS STFD WGRAIN 6 144CT	2 Each	235411
SAUCE MARINARA A/P 6-10 REDPK	1/4 Cup	592714

Preparation Instructions

B. Beef Fiestada Pizza

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13322

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
PIZZA BF FIESTADA 5 WGRAIN 72-5.44Z	1 Each	487272

Preparation Instructions

Cook before serving. Place frozen pizzas in 18x26x1/2" bun pans. Convection oven: 350 degrees F for 9-16 minutes. Conventional oven: 425 degrees F for 16-20 minutes. For food safety and quality, heat to an internal temperature of 160 degrees F. Appliances may vary, adjust accordingly. Refrigerate or discard any unused portion.

C. Soybutter & Jam Sandwich, String Cheese, & Cheddar Goldfish

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	No Cook
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13323

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
SAND SOY BTR & JAM WGRAIN IW 72-2.4Z	1 Each	630302
CHEESE STRING MOZZ IW 168-1Z LOL	1 Each	786580
CRACKER GLDFSH CHED WGRAIN 30075Z	1 Package	736280

Preparation Instructions

D. Pepperoni Pizza

Servings:	8.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13336

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CRUST PIZZA SHTD OVN RSNG 20-16RICH	1 Each	626930
SAUCE PIZZA PREP 6-10 ANGM	1 Cup	373800
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	4 Cup	645170
PEPPERONI SLCD 14-16/Z 2-12.5 GFS	40 Slice	729973
OIL BLND CNOLA/XVRGN 90/10 6-1GAL GFS	2 Tablespoon	732900

Preparation Instructions

C. Lasagna Roll Up & Garlic Bread

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13337

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
LASAGNA ROLL-UP WGRAIN 110-4.3Z	1 Each	234041
SAUCE SPAGHETTI FCY 6-10 REDPK	1/2 Cup	852759
BREAD GARL TST SLC WGRAIN 12-12CT GFS	1 Slice	277862

Preparation Instructions

Pepperoni Pizza

Servings:	8.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Slice	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13338

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CRUST PIZZA SHTD OVN RSNG 20-16RICH	1 Each	626930
SAUCE PIZZA PREP 6-10 ANGM	1 Cup	373800
CHEESE MOZZ SHRD 4-5 LOL	4 Cup	645170
PEPPERONI SLCD 14-16/Z 2-12.5 GFS	40 Slice	729973
OIL BLND CNOLA/XVRGN 90/10 6-1GAL GFS	2 Tablespoon	732900

Preparation Instructions

Recipe 1912s

- 1) Spray 16" Pizza Screen with pan spray
- 2) Place dough on Pizza Screen. Cover and store in cooler overnight.
- 3) Allow crust to reach room temp and double in size. Brush crust with seasoned oil.
- 4) Place 8 oz of sauce in center of dough. Spread sauce evenly over crust, leaving clear a 1" border around the edge. Be sure to thin it out in center so it cooks evenly
- 5) Weigh out 16 oz of cheese. Place in the center of the dough, feathering out evenly so it just extends beyond the sauce line. The center should be sparsely covered.
- 6) Sprinkle oregano over cheese before topping with remaining ingredients.
- 7) Spread pepperoni in 3 rings on pizza, leaving center of pizza free of pepperoni. 8) Cover and refrigerate until ready to bake. Hold in cooler at 40°F or below.
- 1. Bake in a 375° convection oven for 7-10 minutes, rotating halfway through. Cheese should be slightly spotty brown and bottom crust hold have some color. For Impinger Oven Bake at 500F for 4.5-5.5 minutes
- 2. Let Pizza rest for 2 minutes. Transfer to solid pizza pan before cutting into 8 equal pieces. If holding hot for service, do not cut until last minute.

CCP: Hold hot at 140°F or above until service.

C. Spicy Popcorn Chicken & Mini Cornbread Loaf

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13339

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
CHIX PCORN BITES HOT&SPCY WGRAIN 4-8	12 Piece	327130
CORNBREAD SNAC FORT WGRAIN IW 72-2Z	1 Each	159791

Preparation Instructions

Apple Cinnamon Texas Toast & Sausage Links

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Serving	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13416

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
TOAST TEXAS APPL CINN IW 96-3.3Z S&F	1 Slice	152504
SAUSAGE LNK PORK 1.2Z 250CT COMM	2 Each	344090

Preparation Instructions

BBQ Rib on a Bun

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Sandwich	HACCP Process:	Complex Food Prep
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13417

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BEEF RIB BBQ HNY 100-3.24Z PIER	1 Each	451410
4" WG HAMBURGER BUN, AUNT MILLIES	1 bun	3159

Preparation Instructions

Beef, Bean & Cheese Burrito

Servings:	1.00	Category:	Entree
Serving Size:	1.00 Each	HACCP Process:	Same Day Service
Meal Type:	Lunch	Recipe ID:	R-13418

Ingredients

Description	Measurement	DistPart #
BURRITO BF/BEAN/CHS WGRAIN CN 60-5Z	1 Each	497221

Preparation Instructions

REHEATING INSTRUCTIONS: COOK FROM THAWED STATE ONLY. COOKING FROM FROZEN IS NOT RECOMMENDED. MICROWAVE AND DEEP FRYING ARE NOT RECOMMENDED. CONVENTIONAL OVEN - 280 DEGREES F FOR 25-30 MINUTES. CONVECTION OVEN 280 DEGREES F FOR 16-22 MINUTES